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Addendum No. 2 (REVISED) 

 

 

DATE:  October 13, 2021 

TO:  Bidders 

FROM:  Michelle Terrell, Fiscal Services, Buyer 

RE:   BID NO: 2022-01-007B  

   BUS GARAGE RETROFIT LIFT APPROVED EQUAL 

   

 

QUESTIONS/CLARIFICATIONS & ANSWERS 

SITE WALK 10/13/21 

 

The following are questions/clarifications and answers provided.  Acknowledgement of receipt of 

this ADDENDUM is required.  Please clearly note the addendum date and number. 

  

Question: 

Is there going to be a new panel added? 

 

Answer: 

No new control panel, just need new 3-slot breaker.  

 

Question: 

Do you know if everything is used up in here? (Electrical panel for new lift). 

 

Answer: 

There are vacant spots. 

 

Question: 

 How much oil did you put in? 

 

Answer: 

3-4 Barrels. It leaked and we suctioned it out, then capped it off. 

 

Question: 

Did you have it suctioned out recently? 

 

Answer: 

Yes, on one side. 
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Question:  

Are you still running the pressure washer? 

 

Answer: 

No, it dumps it in here. 

 

Question: 

Are you going to remedy the rainwater that runs in this way? 

 

Answer: 

We can. Every Winter we pump it out. We would have to cut a drain. We do everything inside and 

remove the drain water. 

 

Question: 

What time are the Request for Clarifications or questions due today? 

 

Answer: 

11:59pm 

 

 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDA:  All scope of work/specification remain unchanged 

except sections or parts of sections added to, revised, deleted or clarified by an addendum. This 

Addendum shall be considered part of the Bid documents for the above-mentioned solicitation as 

though it had been issued at the same time and shall be incorporated integrally herewith. The 

proposers are hereby notified that they shall make any necessary adjustments in their proposals on 

account of this addendum. Applicant acknowledges the receipt and review of all Addenda, if any, 

for this Procurement by indicating below the Addendum Number and Date thereof. This form must 

be signed and returned with Bid. Acknowledgement does not count against page limit. All other 

terms and conditions remain.  

 

PROCUREMENT NUMBER/NAME: _______________________________________________ 

 

Addendum Number No. ____ Received: ________________________  

 

Sign Addendum Number No. ____ Received: ________________________  

 

Sign Company Name: _________________________________________________________  

 

By: _______________________________________________________________  

 

Date: _____________________________________________ 


